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CLARK COUNTY

RFP #887
DISTRICT COURT ELECTRONIC MONITORING and ALCOHOL MONITORING PROGRAM
QUESTIONS and ANSWERS
UPDATED: MARCH 26, 2024

QUESTION

ANSWER

Based on the importance of the County’s
responses to questions, the County’s
scheduled to release the final amendment
Thursday, April 4, and vendors
printing/shipping on Monday, April 8, two
(2) business days in advance of the RFP
response due date of April 10, 2024, would
the County consider a two (2) week
extension to the proposal due date?

Clark County maintains the current timeframe for receiving
proposals.

The Q&A will be kept updated through April 4.

An addendum release would only occur if a substantial
change to the work requirements listed in RFP 887 was
identified.

If an addendum was released, we would review extending
the deadline to accommodate the change at that time.

Current Program Information?

A. Who is the current service provider
for the program?

B. Does the County provide office
space for the current vendor to
conduct daily program duties, or
must the vendor provide its own
location?

C. If no direct/private vendor office is
required, please confirm what
County facilities the vendor may
use to handle all equipment duties.

D. How many local staff does the
vendor provide to handle the daily
duties of this program?

i. Are male and female vendor staff
required?

ii. Are bilingual vendor staff
required?

A. Our current service provider is 2 Watch Monitoring.

B. The county does not provide office space for vendors.
Vendors must provide their own facilities.

C. No county space is available for the vendor to use. The
County Jail will allow access to install victim notification
equipment after approval based on an application and
background check of the individual(s) entering the jail.

D. The current vendor provides six local staff.
i. Male and female staff are required.
ii. Bilingual staff would be preferred but not required.

E. Local staff should be available after hours and on
weekends to respond to any possible victim notification
alerts and be willing to communicate with 911 dispatch and
law enforcement. No other after-hours services will be
required at this time.

F. Nothing at this time.

| G. Equipment Installation:

i. Monday through Friday from 8 am to 5 pm.

ii. within 24 hours of receiving a referral for victim
notification and five business days for installation of
any other type of equipment.




